

21.01.2023

From: Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-19626-f8c94c4c@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:48 PM
To: OPRA requests at New Brunswick City
Subject: OPRA request - Unity Square Lease Agreement and Payments

Dear New Brunswick City,

Under OPRA and the common law right of access please provide:

- 1) all lease agreements for the community center space at 81 Remsen Avenue since the space opened in 2014
- 2) records or statements sufficient to show the amounts of all rent payments for the community center space since it opened in 2014.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-19626-f8c94c4c@requests.opramachine.com

Is cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to New Brunswick City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=new_brunswick_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/unity_square_lease_agreement_and

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
